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California Polytechnic State University

San Luis Obispo, CA 93407-0208

Student Life and Leadership
(805) 756-2476  Fax (805) 756-5836

March 3, 2009

Ryan Chambers, President

Mr. Zach Cooper, Immediate Past President
Alpha Gamma Omega

1700 Osos Street

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Dear Zach and Ryan:

It has come to the University’s attention that the by-laws of Alpha Gamma
Omega are in violation of California State University’s Title 5 prohibition
against discrimination. This violation requires that the university disaffiliate
from Alpha Gamma Omega, and withdraw the Independent Student
Organization agreement (ISO) that is now in place. This withdrawal of the
ISO is effective immediately.

Your chapter has demonstrated leadership and integrity during its tenure
with the University and, should your national policy change, Alpha Gamma
Omega would be welcomed back to the campus.

Sincerely,
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Stephan R. Lamb, Associate Director

cc: Robert Koob, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
Dan Howard-Greene, Chief of Staff
Cornel Morton, Vice President for Student Affairs
Ken Barclay, Director, Student Life & Leadership
Carlos Cordova, University Legal Counsel
Stacia Momburg, Public Affairs/Communications Specialist
AGO National Headquarters
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